Ole__

No. M1I/MNG/Windmill/CR-6/2002-03 Office of the
EncljSets. Chief Conservator of Forests,
Ballari Circle, Ballari,
Date:28-6-2023.

To,
The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
(Forest Conservation) and Nodal Officer (FCA),
Aranya Bhavan, Bengaluru.

Sir, :

Sub:-Submission of renewal of lease proposal for 221.80 ha. of Forest
land for Wind Power Project in Jogimatti and Marikanive RF.
Earlier the same land has been diverted in favour of M/s. KREDL
for sub lease to M/s. Enercon (India) Limited presently M/s.
Wind World (India) Limited on BOT bases for the total area of
221.80 Ha. in Chitradurga district.
|Proposal No. FP/KA/WIND/43786/2020]

Ref:-1) Government of India lettr No. FCA/11.3/146/KAR/MISC/309

dated: 13-2-2023 [Seeking information].

2) Your office Letter No. KFD/HOFF/A5-2/(GFL)/153/2019-FC
dated: 18-03-2023.

3) This office letter even No. dated: 27-3-2023.

4) Letter No. A6/Windmill/221.80/43786/CR-2/2020-21 dated:
19-6-2023 of the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Chitradurga
Division, Chitradurga

e

In the light of the directions issued by your good self cited (2) above and followed
by the letter of Government of India, Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change
(Forest Conservation Division), New Delhi in its letter cited (1) above has raised the EDS
Query and noticed certain shortcomings i.e., details of CA carried out along with KML
files, status of the notification as PF/RF and additional conditions stipulated by the MOEF
&CC in its letter dated 28-7-2004 on the above mentioned proposal.

As such, the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Chitradurga has directed to go through
the points as raised therein and furnish the information/clarification as indicated above, duly
obtaining the same from the user agency and got it verified at his end for onward submission

vide letter (3) cited above.

Accordingly, the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Chitradurga in his self contained
letter has submitted that all the stipulated conditions have been got verified by his sub-

ordinate officers on the ground and recommended the compliance report.



Therefore, I am herewith submitting the copy of the report of the Deputy Conservator
of Forests, Chitradruga Division, Chitradurga and conditions wise compliance report
alongwith documents/maps, etc., in 04 (four) sets for your kind perusal for taking further
needful action for renewal and re-diversion of the forest land under Sec. 2 of the Forest
(Conservation) Act, 1980.

~Yours faithfully,

Chie rvator of Forests,
Ballari Circle, Ballari.\.
1) Copy to the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Chitradurga Division, Chitradurga for

information.
2) Copy to M/s Wind World (India) Limited, Plot No. 9, Veera Industrial Estate,
Andheri (West), Mumbai-400 053 for information.
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